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mstevens48162@gmail.com

From: noreply@hubspot.com
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 10:17 AM
To: Spratt, Ian
Subject: Preview - Webinar, schmebinar. Sign up for Nexsys Clear Sign Live!

It’s not a jus t a w ebi nar . It’ s an event!  

    

Reserve Your Spot for  

Nexsys Clear Sign  Live! 

 
  

Hi there, 

  

Okay, technically it’s a webinar – but it’s from Nexsys, so you know it won’t be a 

yawner. This live presentation, hosted by Nexsys Techsperts, will provide you with 

the in-depth information you need to become a Clear Sign notary pro! 

  

SEE... 

A walk-through of the Clear Sign RON experience from both the signer and notary 

perspectives! 

  

LEARN... 

How to complete your profile, review the ID validation screen, download the A/V 

recording and notarial records, and what to do if you experience technical 

difficulties! 

  

MASTER... 

The art of Clear Signing, and have your questions answered in our Q&A session! 
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Nexsys Clear Sign Live 

Thursday, Dec. 17 

1 - 2 p.m. ET 

Live via Zoom video conference 

  

Sign up today and you’ll have a virtual front-row seat to this can’t-miss event. 

(Webinar attendance is optional, but you'll be really glad you joined us!) 

  

Sign Up For Clear Sign Live  

 

While we'd love to invite everyone to see the Nexsys Clear Sign platform, this is 

only intended for our current partners. Please do not forward this invitation. If 

you'd like someone else to be invited, please email Webinar@nexsystech.com. 

  

Thank you, 

Nexsys Technologies 
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